From: Trials

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 4:30 PM
To: Michelle O'Brien
Cc: Linda Kenah; T) Murphy; Joanna Cohn; MLowrie@foley.com; Isilva@foley.com;

smaebius@foley.com; BOST-F-UMass513IPR@foley.com; BOST-F-
UMass327IPR@foley.com
Subject: RE: IPR2018-00778 and IPR2018-00779 - Request for Guidance

Counsel,

Please file pleadings in IPR2018-00778 and IPR2018-00779 correcting the below identified clerical error by
close of business on October 11, 2018. We will deem the corrected Requests for Rehearing to be timely filed.

This email correspondence will be filed as an exhibit to preserve the record.

Regards,

Eric W. Hawthorne
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial and Appeal Board

From: Michelle O'Brien <mobrien@marburylaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Linda Kenah <LKenah@MARBURYLAW.COM>; TJ Murphy <TJMurphy@MARBURYLAW.COM>; Joanna Cohn
<JCohn@MARBURYLAW.COM>; MLowrie@foley.com; Isilva@foley.com; smaebius@foley.com; BOST-F-
UMass513IPR@foley.com; BOST-F-UMass327IPR@foley.com

Subject: IPR2018-00778 and IPR2018-00779 - Request for Guidance

IPR2018-00778 and IPR2018-00779 — Request for Guidance

Dear Board,

Petitioner L’Oréal USA, Inc. filed a Request for Rehearing in each of the above-identified IPR proceedings yesterday,
October 9, 2019. It has been noted that the Patent Owner listed on the first page of both Requests was

misidentified. Petitioner therefore requests guidance regarding how the Board would like this clerical error corrected.
Kind regards,

Michelle E. O’Brien

Reg. No. 46,203
Lead Counsel for Petitioner

IPR2018-00778
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Michelle E. O'Brien, Esq.
The Marbury Law Group, PLLC
11800 Sunrise Valley Drive
15th Floor

Reston, VA 20191-5302

(703) 391-2900

(571) 267-7000 (direct)
(703) 391-2901 (fax)
mobrien@marburylaw.com
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This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of The Marbury Law Group, PLLC that may be
confidential or privileged. The information

is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use

of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you receive this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone
(703-391-2900) or by electronic

mail (info@marburylaw.com) immediately.
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